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Kay Flynn
To: Kathleen Arant
Subject: RE: 001775-TP

Good news. Thanks. We'll leave things AS IS till the company corrects.
Thanks again.

————— Original Message——-

From: Kathleen Arant

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2000 12:39 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: 001775-TP

Hi, Kay. In regards to the note you attached to this filing , yes they are the same Avana Communications Corporation, with the
company code TX381, and I will be requesting that they refile this petition to include their d/b/a. THANKS!

Kathleen
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December 14, 2000

Susan S. Masterton, Esquire
Sprint

1313 Blair Stone Road

Post Office Box 2214
Tallahassee, Florida 32316-2214

Re: Docket No. 001775-TP
Dear Ms. Masterton:

This will acknowledge receipt of a notice of adoption of approved interconnection
and resale agreement between Sprint-Florida, Incorporated and DIECA Communications,
Inc., d/b/a Covad Communications Company by Avana Communications Corporation,
which was filed in this office on December 8, 2000 and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation
is conducted, it does not affect a substantially.interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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